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From: John Norris

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 10:42:02 AM

To: Will Hall

Cc: Debbie Tarry; Pollie McCloskey; Heidi Costello

Subject: FW: Blue line contract

Response requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Attachments: The Blueline Group, LLC 2019 Hourly Rate Schedule.pdff;

Mayor,

Please see below the response to your question about the Blueline Contract. We will also add this response
to the Green Folder in Granicus for tonight's meeting. Please let me know if you have any additional
guestions about this contract. Thanks.

John

----- Original Message-----

From: Noel Hupprich

Sent: Monday, June 17, 2019 9:52 AM

To: John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>; Tricia Juhnke <tjuhnke@shorelinewa.gov>

Cc: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>; Juniper Nammi <jnammi@shorelinewa.gov>; Heidi Costello
<hcostello@shorelinewa.gov>; Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>

Subject: RE: Blue line contract

John,

The contract amount is based on Blueline's hourly rate for an Engineer ($153.00) and 40 hours per week for
40 weeks (9 months). We are estimating 9 months to account for full time work that began in April, 2019 and
is expected to go through the end of 2019. | have attached Blueline's 2019 Hourly Rate Schedule for
reference.

Here is the breakdown to get to the proposed contract amount.

Duration of work: April through December, 2019
40 weeks x 40 hours per week = 1600 hours x $153 = $244,800

There are no other costs associated with this contract.

Please let me know if you need anything else.

Noel Hupprich

Development Review and Construction Manager City of Shoreline

206 801 2472

Supporting a sustainable and vibrant community through stewardship of our public infrastructure and natural

environment.
- City of Shoreline Public Works Mission -
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@ BLUELINE

Notes:

Standard hourly rates include expenses for telephone, fax, photocopies (letter and legal size), and postage. Please refer
to The Blueline Group’s standard contract regarding the firm’s policy regarding other project expenses.

Notes:

e Plotting rates are reviewed annually and adjusted accordingly and include 10% Sales Tax.

Vehicle mileage as measured from the Consultant’s Kirkland, Washington office to the project site shall be reimbursed
at the then-current Privately Owned Vehicle (POV) mileage reimbursement rates established by the U.S. General

Services Administration.

NOTE: ALL RATES ARE EFFECTIVE JANUARY 1, 2019, ARE REVIEWED ANNUALLY AND ARE ADJUSTED ACCORDINGLY

2019 HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE

Principal Engineer

Senior Project Manager
Project Manager

Senior Project Engineer
Project Engineer
Engineer

Construction Administration
Construction Inspector

Senior Engineering Designer
Engineering Designer

Senior Engineering Drafter
Engineering Drafter

Planning Manager
Project Planner
Planner

Assistant Planner
Permitting Coordinator

Principal Landscape Architect
Landscape Project Manager
Landscape Designer
Landscape Technician

Project Administrator

$210/hr

$194/hr
$184/hr

$184/hr
$173/hr
$153/hr

$165/hr
$120/hr

$153/hr
$140/hr

$135/hr
$122/hr

$165/hr
$153/hr
$135/hr
$122/hr
$90/hr

$142/hr
$130/hr
$95/hr
$85/hr

$90/hr

2019 PLOTTING RATE SCHEDULE

11” x 17” Bond
18” x 24” Bond
22” x 34” Bond
24” x 36” Bond
30” x42” Bond
36” x 48” Bond

50.75/sheet
$3.05/sheet
$3.45/sheet
$3.70/sheet
$4.35/sheet
$5.00/sheet

2019 MILEAGE RATE SCHEDULE

2/2






From: John Norris

Sent: Sunday, June 16, 2019 7:11 PM

To: Tricia Juhnke <tjuhnke@shorelinewa.gov>; Noel Hupprich <nhupprich@shorelinewa.gov>

Cc: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>; Juniper Nammi <jnammi@shorelinewa.gov>; Heidi Costello
<hcostello@shorelinewa.gov>; Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>

Subject: FW: Blue line contract

Trish and Noel,

Please see the Mayor's questions below regarding the BlueLine contract that is on for Council authorization
on Monday. Can you please put together a response tomorrow so that we can forward this onto Council
Monday afternoon? Thanks!

John

----- Original Message-----

From: Will Hall

Sent: Saturday, June 15, 2019 12:16 PM

To: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>; John Norris <jnorris@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>

Subject: Blue line contract

The staff report isn’t clear to me on how the scope, hourly rates, and time remaining in the year add up to the
contract total. Can | get the detail to connect the dots? How many hours worked by whom at what rate, and
what other costs? Thanks.

Will Hall, Mayor

City of Shoreline
17500 Midvale Ave N
Shoreline, WA 98133
206-373-1630


mailto:whall@shorelinewa.gov

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



